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From: Betsy Parenti [bparenti@frvi-law.com)
Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 11:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Mary Brickell Village Hotel, LL.C - Document No. L10000068576
Ladies and Gentlemen: —_—

We would appreciate your updating the mailing address of the following MANAGER of
the above entity.

The new address is as follows:

AROCHA, FRANCISCO
355 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE, SUITE 801
CORAL GABLES, FL 33134

Thanks in advance.

Betsy Parenti, FRP

Corporate Paralegal/Corporate Records Manager
Fowler Rodriguez Valdes-Fauli

355 Alhambra Circle, Suite 801

Coral Gables. FL. 33134

Direct Line (786) 364-8480
Main Number (786) 364-8400
Telefax (786) 364-8401
E-mail: bparenti@frvi-law.com

.,% Ptease consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any lax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated. was not intented or written (o be used,
and cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any.matters addressed herein. If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the
purpese of avoiding the imposition of any penalties, you may discuss with an attorney further Treasury requirements that must be met and
whether it is possible to meet those raquirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees involved.

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and
confidential information. 1t is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply email, delete the e-mail from your computer, destroy all copies of the original message, and do
not copy or disclose it to anycne else. if you are not an existing client of this firm, do not construe
anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not
disclose anything in reply that you intend to be confidential. if you properly received this e-mail as a client,
co-counsel or consultant, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-
client privilege or work product exclusion that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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